
 

 

 

Agenda 

 

Board of Directors 
 

Friday, November 1, 2019 

Following CAA Finance Committee Meeting 

Kent County Commission Chambers 

300 Monroe Avenue, NW, Grand Rapids, MI 
 

 

1. Call to Order          Steve Heacock 

 

2. Minutes of October 4, 2019        Action 

 

3. Committee Reports 

  

 A. Operations Committee         

  i. Experience Grand Rapids Report     Tom Bennett 

       
 B. Finance Committee 

  i. Consolidated Financial Statement for Period Ending   Action 

   September 30, 2019 

  ii. SMG September 2019 Financial Statements –    Information 

   DeVos Place® and Van Andel Arena® 

  iii. First Quarter Capital Update      Information 

     

4. Auto Parking Service Periodic Reporting      Information 

 

5. SMG Report and Facilities Calendars       Rich MacKeigan 

 

6. Public Comment 

 

7. CAA Board Member Comments 

 

8. Adjournment  

 

 

 

 

Next Meeting Date:  Friday, December 6, 2019 

Joint CAA Board & Committee Meeting 



MINUTES OF THE GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY  

CONVENTION/ARENA AUTHORITY 

MEETING OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

300 MONROE AVENUE, NW | GRAND RAPIDS, MI 

Friday, October 4, 2019 

 
 

Attendance  
  

Members Present:  Steve Heacock, Chairperson 
   Lew Chamberlin 
   Birgit Klohs 
   Charlie Secchia 
   Floyd Wilson, Jr.  
   Richard Winn 
 
Members Absent: Rosalynn Bliss  
    

 Staff/Others:  Chris Anderson   SMG 
    Tom Bennett   Experience Grand Rapids 
    Wayman Britt   Kent County 
    Scott Gorsline   Grand Rapids Griffins  
    Tim Gortsema   Grand Rapids Griffins 
    Chris Knape   K Corner Consulting 
    Andy Kursch   SMG 
    Chris Machuta   SMG 
    Rich MacKeigan  SMG 
    Brian McVicar   The Grand Rapids Press/MLive 
    Doug Small   Experience Grand Rapids 
    Eddie Tadlock   SMG 
    Brad Thomas   Progressive AE 
    Susan Waddell   CAA 
    Richard Wendt   Dickinson Wright 
    Robert White   CAA 
 
              

1. Call to Order  

 

Chairperson, Steve Heacock, called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m.  Secretary/Treasurer, Richard Winn, 
recorded the meeting minutes.  
 
2. Minutes of Prior Meeting 

 

Motion by Ms. Klohs, support by Mr. Wilson, to approve the August 2, 2019, Minutes.  Motion carried. 

 

3. Committee Reports 

 
A. Operations Committee 

 
Mr. Chamberlin stated that there was nothing new or additional to report.   
 
  
 
 



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting  
October 4, 2019 – 2 

 
 
 
B. Finance Committee 

 

  i. Acceptance of August 2019 Consolidated Financial Statement 
 
Mr. Winn presented the consolidated financial report for the period ended August 31, 2019.  The 
dashboard showed that five concerts generated $368,580 in event revenue, a decrease of (2.1%) from 
prior year (six concerts) of $376,356.  The budget summary shows that net proceeds of ($22,668) 
decreased by (88.3%) from prior year of $193,726.  Convention/trade show business generated $341,875 
in event revenue, a decrease of (2.7%) from prior year (attendance decreased from 25,690 to 22,645) of 
$351,469.  The budget summary shows that net proceeds of ($391,326) decreased by (29.6%) from prior 
year net proceeds of ($301,966). 
 
Motion:  Mr. Winn, supported by Mr. Secchia, moved to accept the August 2019 Consolidated Financial 

Statements.  Motion carried. 
 
  ii. SMG August 2019 Van Andel Arena® and DeVos Place®  
   Financial Statements 
 
The SMG financial statements were included in the agenda packet as information items.   
 
4. Director & Officer Insurance Renewal 

 

Staff requested renewal of the director and officer liability insurance with insurer Michigan Municipal 
Risk Management Authority (MMRMA): 
 

Insurer: Michigan Municipal Risk Management Authority (MMRMA) 
2018-19 Expiring premium: $17,349 
2019-20 Renewal premium: $17,647 
Total Change   $     298 
% Change (+ -)  1.7% 
 

Motion by Ms. Klohs, support by Mr. Winn, to approve renewal of the director and officer liability 

insurance.  Motion carried.   
 
5. SMG Report and Facilities Calendars 

 

Mr. MacKeigan presented an update on booking conferences and trade shows that he and Mr. Machuta 

have attended and will be attending.  Billboard Magazine has named the Van Andel Arena® #9 in the 
world and #2 in North America for arenas with a capacity of 10k-15k.  Chair Heacock requested 
an update on industry trends and where we are.   
 
6. Public Comment 
 
None. 
 
 

 

 

 

 



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting  
October 4, 2019 – 3 

 

 

 

 

7. Adjournment 

 
The meeting adjourned at 9:15 a.m.  The next CAA Board meeting is Friday, November 1, 2019.   
 
 
 

     ______________________________________   
Richard A. Winn, Recording Secretary 



Page

Dashboard 1

Summary by Facility

Rolling Forecast 2

Year-to-Date Comparable 3

Trend Analysis 

Monthly Net Operating Proceeds - FY19 & FY20 4

Lagging 12 Months Net Operating Proceeds 5

Significant Notes 6

Administrative Accounts

Year-to-Date Comparable 7

Special Accounts - Amphitheater Project 8

Grand Rapids-Kent County

Convention/Arena Authority

Consolidated Financial Report

September 30, 2019



Prior Year Budget Actual Prior Year Budget Actual

Events 8                   10                 11                   7                     9                    8                             

Attendance 61,544          82,000          77,880            52,229            74,000           62,905                    

Event Income 482,568$      923,762$      668,527$        412,151$        883,342$       606,247$                

Prior Year Budget Actual Prior Year Budget Actual

Events 103               120               115                 45                   57                  45                           

Attendance 65,814          93,000          56,909            32,590            64,900           31,620                    

Event Income 1,088,397$   1,217,911$   1,037,152$     560,754$        740,563$       552,771$                

Prior Year Budget Actual

Operating Income (Loss) (126,319)$      72,739$         (406,504)$              

Capital/Repair/Replacement (605,300)         (1,454,579)     (1,169,322)             

Net - To/(From) on Fund Balance (731,619)$      (1,381,840)$   (1,575,826)$           
(1)

*NOTES: (1):

      Unrestricted Fund Balance (preliminary) @ June 30, 2019 24,369,664$   

Consolidated

All Events Concert

All Events Convention/Trade

Van Andel Arena®

Financial Dashboard

Year-To-Date (3 Months)

September 30, 2019

DeVos Place®

-1-



FY 2019

7/1 - 9/30

Year-to-Date Roll Estimate
(1)

Budget Prior Year

Van Andel Arena

   Operating - Revenues 1,221,097$       5,153,607$      6,374,704$      6,261,150$      8,797,609$     

                    - Expenses - Facilities (1,044,809)       (3,426,031)       (4,470,840)       (4,467,311)       (4,523,497)     

                               - Base Management Fees (44,110)            (132,330)          (176,440)          (179,969)          (176,440)        

                               - Incentive Fee -                       (118,853)          (118,853)          (118,412)          (196,210)        

   Net Operating Income (Loss) 132,178           1,476,393        1,608,571        1,495,458        3,901,462      -  

   Parking 79,549             329,065           408,614           409,000           368,000         

   Pedestrian Safety (7,108)              (90,292)           (97,400)           (97,400)           (130,605)        

        Net Proceeds (Cost) of VAA 204,619           1,715,166        1,919,785        1,807,058        4,138,857      

DeVos Place Convention Center

   Operating - Revenues 1,051,876        5,850,735        6,902,611        6,697,333        7,306,195      

                   - Expenses - Facilities (1,646,809)       (5,029,355)       (6,676,164)       (6,672,635)       (7,107,159)     

                              - Base Management Fees (44,110)            (132,330)          (176,440)          (179,969)          (176,440)        

                              - Incentive Fee -                       (239,673)          (239,673)          (241,526)          (151,879)        

   Net Operating Income (Loss) (639,043)          449,377           (189,666)          (396,797)          (129,283)        

   Parking 252,379           1,033,351        1,285,730        1,285,730        1,336,967      

   Pedestrian Safety (1,266)              (50,234)           (51,500)           (51,500)           (63,017)          

        Net Proceeds (Cost) of DVP (387,930)          1,432,494        1,044,564        837,433           1,144,667      

Other

   Revenues 109,932           581,860           691,792           685,750 651,353         
(3)

   Expenses (333,125)          (1,304,703)       (1,637,828)       (1,637,828)       (974,663)        

     Net Other (223,193)          (722,843)          (946,036)          (952,078)          (323,310)        

Total Net Proceeds/Operating (406,504)          2,424,817        2,018,313        1,692,413        4,960,214      

Capital/Repair Expenditures (1,169,322)       (3,540,326)       (4,709,648)       (4,994,905)       
(2)

(4,294,340)     

Results Net of Capital/Repair Expenditures (1,575,826)$     (1,115,509)$     (2,691,335)$     (3,302,492)$     665,874$       

Notes:
(1)

 Second quarter updated full-year estimate provided at the February 7th Board meeting.
(2)

 Includes budget amendment to provide for several capital project balances carried over from FY 19.  See June 2019

    consolidated financial report for details. 

(3) Excludes 4/4/19 deposit of $5 million grant proceeds from State of Michigan.  

Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Summary by Facility/Other

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020

FY 2020

-2-



Annual Year-To-Date

Change Change

FY 2019 FY 2020 Positive FY 2019 FY 2020 Positive

Final Budget (Negative) 7/1-9/30 7/1 - 9/30 (Negative)

Van Andel Arena

   Operating - Revenues 8,797,609$    6,261,150$     (28.8) 1,036,609$     1,221,097$       17.8

                    - Expenses - Facilities (4,523,497)     (4,467,311)      1.2 (1,029,227)      (1,044,809)        (1.5)

                               - Base Management Fees (176,440)        (179,969)         (2.0) (44,110)           (44,110)             -                 

                               - Incentive Fee (196,210)        (118,412)         39.7             -                      -                        -                 

   Net Operating Income (Loss) 3,901,462      1,495,458       (61.7)            (36,728)           132,178            359.9

   Parking 368,000         409,000          11.1 104,110          79,549              (23.6)            

   Pedestrian Safety (130,605)        (97,400)           25.4 (10,214)           (7,108)               30.4             

        Net Proceeds (Cost) of VAA 4,138,857      1,807,058       (56.3) 57,168            204,619            257.9           

DeVos Place Convention Center

   Operating - Revenues 7,306,195      6,697,333       (8.3)              1,099,157       1,051,876         (4.3)

                   - Expenses - Facilities (7,107,159)     (6,672,635)      6.1 (1,537,605)      (1,646,809)        (7.1)

                              - Base Management Fees (176,440)        (179,969)         (2.0) (44,110)           (44,110)             -                 

                              - Incentive Fee (151,879)        (241,526)         (59.0)            -                      -                        -                 

   Net Operating Income (Loss) (129,283)        (396,797)         (206.9) (482,558)         (639,043)           (32.4)            

   Parking 1,336,967      1,285,730       (3.8) 335,251          252,379            (24.7)            

   Pedestrian Safety (63,017)          (51,500)           18.3             (3,689)             (1,266)               66.8             

        Net Proceeds (Cost) of DVP 1,144,667      837,433          (26.8) (150,996)         (387,930)           (156.9)          

Other

   Revenues 651,353         685,750 5.3 99,362            109,932            10.6             

   Expenses (974,663)        (1,637,828)      (68.0) (131,854)         (333,125)           (152.6)          

     Net Other (323,310)        (952,078)         (194.4)          (32,492)           (223,193)           (586.9)          

Total Net Proceeds/Operating 4,960,214      1,692,413       (65.9)            (126,320)         (406,504)           (221.8)          

Capital/Repair Expenditures (4,294,340)     (4,994,905)      (16.3) (605,300)         (1,169,322)        (93.2)            

Results Net of Capital Expenditures 665,874$       (3,302,492)$    (496.0)          (731,620)$       (1,575,826)$      (115.4)          

Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Budget Summary by Facility/Other

Financial Trends for Year Ending June 30, 2020

-3-



-4-



-5-



Van Andel Arena®

      Page 1 - Eight concerts generated $606,247 in event revenue, an increase of +47.1% from

prior year (7 concerts) of $412,151.

        Page 3 - Net proceeds of $204,619 increased by +257.9% from prior year of $57,168.

DeVos Place®

      Page 1 - Convention/trade show business generated $552,771 in event revenue, a

decrease of (1.4%) from prior year (attendance decreased from 32,590 to 31,620) of $560,754.

        Page 3 - Net "proceeds" of ($387,930) decreased by (156.9%) from prior year Net Proceeds

of ($150,995).

Significant Notes

-6-



Change Change

FY 2019 FY 2020 Positive FY 2019 FY 2020 Positive

Final Budget (Negative) 7/1-9/30 7/1/-9/30 (Negative)

Other

Revenues

Interest/Capital Contr. 580,124$     
('1)

564,750$     (2.7)              99,362$           109,932$       10.6             

Miscellaneous 71,229         121,000       69.9             -                      -                     -                 

651,353       685,750       5.2               99,362             109,932         10.6             

Expenses

Marketing (CVB/Sports) 200,000       200,000       -                 -                      -                     -                 

Diversity Initiative 231,339       275,000       (18.9)            7,720               84,531           (995.0)          

Wages/Benefits 144,774       148,815       (2.8)              25,523             27,343           (7.1)              

Professional Services 69,606         80,000         (14.9)            1,273               1,405             (10.4)            

DID Assessment 62,616         64,500         (3.0)              62,616             43,569           30.4             

Food & Beverage Repairs 14,095         40,000         (183.8)          -                      -                     -                 

Consulting Services 159,794       689,513       
('2)

(331.5)          24,269             160,346         (560.7)          

Landscaping 26,134         25,000         4.3               -                      -                     -                 

Procurement of Art 26,904         30,000         (11.5)            -                      -                     -                 

Insurance 21,457         25,000         (16.5)            6,547               12,065           (84.3)            

Supplies/Other 17,944         60,000         (234.3)          3,906               3,866             1.0               

974,663       1,637,828    (68.0)            131,854           333,125         (152.6)          

Net Proceeds - Operating (323,310)$    (952,078)$    (194.5)          (32,492)$         (223,193)$      (586.9)          

Notes:
(1)

 Excludes 4/4/19 deposit of $5 million grant proceeds from the State of Michigan.
(2)

 SMG-$54,290, $50,000 DVP long-term capital study, and hotel project manager/other project consultants-$85,223,

     and $500,000-Proof of Concept Task Force - including the engagement of architects, costing experts, and geological experts.

Actual

Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Administrative Accounts

Net Other Detail

Annual

September 30, 2019

-7-



Revenues:

State of Michigan Grant 5,000,000$   

Expenses: -                   

Net Balance 5,000,000$   

NOTES:

- MEDC Grant - West Michigan Amphitheater

-Grant Period: 1/1/19- 1/31/21

- Grant Activities: "Park/Playground Improvements"

-Interest credited to the operating account

4/4/19 to 9/30/19

Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Special Accounts

Amphitheater Project

Revenues/Expenses

-8-



































Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Van Andel Arena/DeVos Place

Capital Budget 2020
J. Oppenneer

ROLLING FORCAST AS OF September 30, 2019

Actual Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated (Over)Under Estimated

Item # Project Budget 1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd quarter 4th quarter Total 2019 Budget Carry to 2020

CARRYOVER

6200.25 Aisle Lights to LED 4,250.00$           4,250.00$            (4,250.00)$       

6200.27 New Roof 89,952.00$           89,952.00$         89,952.00$          -$                  

6200.32 Landscaping 440,148.50$         440,148.50$       

6200.35B Security Office & Lobby Changes 4,211.06$             4,211.06$           4,211.06$            -$                  

6200.36 Airwall Fabric Replacement 71,485.00$           71,485.00$         71,485.00$          -$                  

6200.37 Elevator Modernization 53,055.00$           53,055.00$       53,055.00$          -$                  

6200.41 OSHA Safety Changes 23,426.00$           9,091.00$           9,091.00$            14,335.00$       

6200.44 New Computers 64,227.33$           1,761.41$           1,761.41$            62,465.92$       

6200.45 New Phone System 144,918.54$         144,918.54$    144,918.54$        -$                  

DE VOS PLACE

Additional Furniture 50,000.00$           17,552.07$       16,223.97$        16,223.96$       50,000.00$          -$                  

Carpet: Keeler Lobby 54,300.00$           27,150.00$       27,150.00$        54,300.00$          -$                  

Carpet: Performance Hall 289,280.00$         144,640.00$      144,640.00$    289,280.00$        -$                  

Carpet: Chase Boardroom 26,020.00$           26,020.00$        26,020.00$          -$                  

Airwall Fabric Replacement 70,000.00$           44,950.00$         25,050.00$       70,000.00$          -$                  

Lyon Dock 4 Door Replacement 50,000.00$           41,165.00$       8,835.00$          50,000.00$          -$                  

Projection Theater Upgrades 200,000.00$         100,000.00$      100,000.00$    200,000.00$        -$                  

OSHA Safety Changes 75,000.00$           15,991.00$       30,000.00$        29,009.00$       75,000.00$          -$                  

Fly Rail System (Design) 250,000.00$         47,500.00$       100,000.00$      102,500.00$    250,000.00$        -$                  

Lyon Street Landscaping 400,000.00$         400,000.00$    400,000.00$        -$                  

Trash Compactor 45,000.00$           46,175.00$         46,175.00$          (1,175.00)$       

New Directional Screens 75,000.00$           62,115.00$       12,885.00$        75,000.00$          -$                  

New Pads for Banquet Chairs 30,000.00$           30,000.00$       30,000.00$          -$                  

Exhibit Hall Lighting & Controls 700,000.00$         413,148.63$       200,000.00$    86,851.37$        700,000.00$        -$                  

New Small Motor Equipment 50,000.00$           20,223.45$         16,448.20$       13,328.35$        50,000.00$          -$                  

VAN ANDEL ARENA

Suite Refresher 400,000.00$         100,000.00$      100,000.00$    200,000.00$        200,000.00$    

Locker Room Upgrades 1,013,881.50$      23,925.79$         303,613.00$    350,000.00$      322,461.21$    1,000,000.00$     13,881.50$       

Security Upgrades 50,000.00$           11,350.54$       30,000.00$        8,649.46$         50,000.00$          -$                  

Skywalk: HVAC 275,000.00$         150,000.00$      125,000.00$    275,000.00$        -$                  

-$                     -$                  

-$                     -$                  

TOTALS 4,994,904.93$      1,169,321.84$    995,908.35$    1,195,933.69$   1,348,483.63$ 4,269,499.01$     285,257.42$    -$                   



 
 

Memorandum 
 

To:  Richard A. Winn, Finance Committee Chairperson 

  CAA Board 

 

From:  Robert White 

   

Subject: Auto Parking System Periodic Reporting 

   

Date:  October 22, 2019 

 

 
The previously (6/9/17) adopted “Parking Operation Agreement” requires the City-Auto Parking 
System to provide a quarterly report regarding City/County utilization of discounted DeVos 
Place® monthly parking passes.  The content of this first quarter (FY20) periodic report includes 
the following information: 
 
 A) “… the number of current City and County passes outstanding …” 
 
  The City currently holds 123 monthly passes. 
  The County currently holds 161 monthly passes. 
 
 B) “… the increase and/or decrease in such City and County passes since the prior 
report …” 
 
  The City decreased the number of passes out by 1 between 7/1/19 and 9/30/19. 
  The County increased the number of passes out by 9 between 7/1/19 and   
  9/30/19.   
 
 C) “… a calculation of the difference between the then current market rate for 
monthly passes for the Parking Spaces and the then current rate for monthly passes by the City 
and County.” 
 
  The current (public) monthly pass rate is $154, while the discounted 
   City/County rate is $55.25. 
  The City currently holds 123 passes with a total annualized discount of $145,755. 
  The County currently holds 161 passes with a total annualized discount of   
   $190,785. 
 
Attached with this correspondence is a copy of the quarterly report from City-Auto Parking 
System.   
 
 
Cc: Richard MacKeigan 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Account 

 

Previous 

End of 

Quarter 

Space Count 

Q2 FY19 

 

Total Spaces 

End of Q3  

FY 19 

 

Space Count 

Change 

 

Current 

Monthly 

Market Rate 

Price 

Difference 

EOQ* 

 

Monthly Price 

Difference 

Variance, Prev 

Quarter 

17th Circuit 
Court 

 
24 

 
24 

 
0 

 
 $2,370.00 

 

$0.00 

KC Facilities 
Management 

 
128 

 
137 

 
9 

 
$12,640.00 

 

$888.75 

City of GR 124 123 -1 $12,245.00 ($98.75) 

Total 276 284 8 $27,255.00 $790.00 

 
*Current Market Rate is $154 monthly, City/County Contractual Rate is $55.25 monthly, 
effective 7/1/2019.   
 
 
 


	Agenda.CAA.pdf (p.1)
	October.2019.pdf (p.2-4)
	September 2019.pdf (p.5-13)
	SMG Financial Statement.September 2019.pdf (p.14-29)
	SMG First Quarter Roll.pdf (p.30)
	Memo - Auto Parking System Periodic Reporting-Oct2019.pdf (p.31-32)

